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From: S4TE(d)
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 2:49 PM
To: s47F
Ce s47F .S47F .S47F
Subject: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
s47F

My preference is to come to you at Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne for 20 minute
meet.

At present I'm liaising directly with HMAS Sydney re your proposal. The ship is in the Great Australian Bight sailing
from Perth to Adelaide, where the ship will port before sailing to Melbourne (and then on to Eden).

The challenge we have is the safe boarding of passengers before HMAS Sydney berths at Station Pier Port
Melbourne at 0900 on Thursday 13. (still to be resolved)

We can accommodate all your needs on Thursday from 0900 to 1900 when the ship is alongside.

Let me know whether 1100 tomorrow at Como Centre works for you.

S47E(d)

Regional Manager Public Affairs
Victoria | Tasmania

Defence Media

Ministerial and Executive Coordination and Communication Division
Department of Defence

D Block | Victoria Barracks | 256 St Kilda Road | Southbank VIC 3006
M- 822 , W: S47E(d)

E: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au | commes.victas@defence.qov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: S47F @networkten.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 1:58 PM
To:S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Cc:S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>; S47F
@networkten.com.au>; S47F @networkten.com.au>; S4/F
@networkten.com.au>
Subject: RE: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you
trust the sender and know the content is safe. A

Hi S47E(d)

Great to speak with you the other day. Please do let me know what time works Wednesday to set up a meeting.
Between 10am — 12pm works well for us

If you are creating a teams / Webex meeting can you please include S47F  S47F andS47F from 10 (Cc'd)

Kind regards,

S47F

SATF

Chief of Staff, 10 News First
O s47F Ms47F

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141

Paramount acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From:S47F

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 12:02 PM

To: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Cc: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Good afternoon S47E(d)
Do let me know when this week we can organise a call with yourself regarding the below potential opportunity

Kind regards,



Defence FOI 043/23/24

Document 1
s47F
s47F
Chief of Staff, 10 News First
0 S4TF MS47F

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

From: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 7:35 AM

To:S47F @networkten.com.au>

Cc: SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=0FFICIAL]

S4TF

We will contact you early next week re progressing this planned activity.
S47E(d)

Sent from my iPhone

On 26 Jun 2023, at 4:58 pm, S47F @networkten.com.au> wrote:

/\ EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. /\

HiS47E(d)
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Great to chat with you last week,

Do let me know how this proposal of ours is progressing your end

Kind regards,

S4TF

s47F

Chief of Staff, 10 News First

0 S47F M S47F

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141
<image001.png>
Paramount acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait

Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.

From: S47F

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:34 PM

To: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Cc: SA7E(d) @defence.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Thanks so much S47E(d)
I'll get back to you shortly with some ideas

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
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 2:17 PM
To:S47F @networkten.com.au>

Cc: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au>
Subject: Navy:13-16 July HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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OFFICIAL

Thanks for the call today.

Suggest you put this into your calendar as a possible engagement in the context of our discussion —
13-16 Jul: HMAS Sydney visit to Melbourne.

When you have time please outline (dot points) what you propose and we will work with you to
implement.

ieglonal Hanager Public Affairs

Victoria | Tasmania

Defence Media

Ministerial and Executive Coordination and Communication Division

Department of Defence

D Block | Victoria Barracks | 256 St Kilda Road | Southbank VIC 3006
- v ST

defence.gov.au | comms.victas@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

Network Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is
intended solely for the named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail,
delete it from your system and destroy the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it
should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written consent of the copyright owner. E-
mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be
successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you
have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us
immediately.

Network Ten Pty Ltd ABN 91 052 515 250 Disclaimer This e-mail (including all attachments) is intended solely for the
named addressee. If you receive it in error, please let us know by reply e-mail, delete it from your system and destroy
the copies. This e-mail is also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
the written consent of the copyright owner. E-mails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other
defects and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters.
If you have any doubts about the authenticity of an e-mail purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.
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From: s47E(d)
Sent: Thursday, 6 July 2023 5:46 PM
To: s47F
Ce: S1 LUy ;547E(d) 1; Navy Media; s47F s47F
D41 E\U)
Subject: Re: HMAS Sydney port visit MELBOURNE - MEDIA PITCH [SEC=OFFICIAL]
s47F

Good to catchup yesterday and thanks for this detail. I'll send to HMAS Sydney for awareness and response.

s47E(d)
Te|.522
On 6 Jul 2023, at 11:53 am, s47F @networkten.com.au> wrote:
A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. A
HiS47E(d)
It was great to meet with you yesterday,
Below is our confirmed crew, list of questions and a rough timing which can be finessed closer to
next Thursday
Please don’t hesitate to call myself if you have any further questions.
Kind regards,
s47F

QUESTIONS FROM YESTERDAY’S MEETING

- List of equipment (S47F /S47F /SATF 1o provide)

- Access to power for our OB equipment (10amp)

- Location of ship, how will it face station pier?

- Can a HMAS Sydney crew member take photos of potential hosting positions, ideally ship
‘hardware’ lit up as it will be dark from 1745

- Wet weather option (bridge or inside hangar)

- SATF /347F will require an accessible location on board HMAS Sydney for Satellite equipment
with line of sight to Melbourne CBD transmission towers

- Potential locations for S47F story (bridge / kitchen / mess hall / gym / sleeping quarters /
- CHANNEL 10 FREQUENCIES — 2022,2030,2240,2248 MHz / will these interfere with ship's
tech/radar?

- Location of amenities (are they near the OB hosting location?)

- Do we need to fill out paperwork for drone usage / filming on board HMAS SYDNEY

- crew list (8 pax)

- OH&S induction required?

- ID requirements ? (what do each Channel 10 staff member need to provide upon entry to
Station Pier / HMAS Sydney)

NAME TITLE CONTACT



s47F s47F
NEWS PRESENTER

WEATHER PRESENTER

LINK OPERATOR

LINK OPERATOR

CAMERA OPERATOR

CAMERA OPERATOR

FLOOR MANAGER

HAIR & MAKEUP ARTIST

CALL SHEET DRAFT
0600 —S47F /S4TF /547F DEPART COMO TO MARTHA COVE MARINA
0715 -S47F /SATF /547F ARRIVE AT MARTHA COVE MARINA
0730-S47F /S47F DEPART MARINA VIA TENDER TO HMAS SYDNEY OFFSHORE
0745 -S47F /SATF FILM OVERLAY ON BOARD HMAS SYDNEY AS IT SAILS INTO STATION PIER (ON
BOARD, SUNRISE, DRONE, CREW SALUTE)
0730 —S47F DEPARTS MARTHA COVE INS47F CAR TO STATION PIER
0800 -#'F WMHU CALL AT COMO *CHECK WITH WHMU*
0830 - $47F ARRIVES AT STATION PIER, LEAVESS47F CAR THERE AND UBERS BACK TO COMO
0900 - $47F DRIVES LINK TRUCK FROM COMO TO STATION PIER
0900-S47F  ARRIVES AT STATION PIER, FILMS HMAS SYDNEY AS IT ARRIVES
0930 -5*F S47F )SA7F DEPART COMO FOR STATION PIER VIA TRANSFER
1000 - HMAS SYDNEY DOCKS AT STATION PIER
1040 -S4 7F /4'F )S4TF /sS4 TF /547F BOARD HMAS SYDNEY VIA GANGPLANK
-S4TF )SATF TO START SHOOTING STORY ONBOARD (3 - 4 HOURS ALLOCATED)
-S47F /S4TF /547F TO START SETTING UP FOR NEWS OB ON DECK
1400 -S47F TO FEED BACK VISION FOR STORY VIA DEJERO /3#"F RECORD VO ON SHIP VIAS47TF
DEJERO
1445 -S47F /SATF /547F jSATF TECH CHECKS (LINKS / CAMERAS/ AUDIO ETC) AFTER 1430
UPDATE
1500-S47F  DEPART COMO FOR STATION PIER
1530-S47F  ARRIVES AT STATION PIER AND BOARDS HMAS SYDNEY
1530 - RECORD UPDATES WITH**Fax HMAS SYDNEY
1640-S47F  TO RECORD WEATHER TEASER, FEED BACK VIA DEJERO
1650 —S47F IN POSITION FOR PLAYON SHOT
1700 - ATV NEWS ON AIRS47F  ex HMAS SYDNEY (CAM 1) /S47F ex
como sTupio /S47F ex HMAS SYDNEY (CAM 2) //S4TF ex COMO
STUDIO (BACKUP PRES)
1830 - ATV NEWS OFF AIR
1840 - RECORD LATE UPDATES WITH**"Fax HMAS SYDNEY
1900 - PACK DOWN AND DEPART HMAS SYDNEY FOR ATV

s47F
Chiet ot Staft, 10 News First
0s47F Ms47F

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141

<image002.png>
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From: S47E(d)

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 1:26 PM

To: s47F

Cc: s47E(d) ;547E(d) ' Media; Navy Media; S47E(d)

.S47E(d)
Subject: TEN NEWS FIRST OB HMAS SYDNEY_THANK YOU [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

s47F

From a Defence (Navy) perspective the OB last night from HMAS Sydney was a huge success.

The professionalism of your team, working hand-in-glove with an equally professional and welcoming HMAS Sydney
crew, was the major contributing factor.

Management of the logistics — many moving parts —in collaboration with the ship and the unwavering commitment,
in adverse weather conditions, by all involved was impressive.

Personally, thank you to each and every one of the Ten News team who were involved in the day-long production.

S4TE(d)

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
M- 822 , \\: S4TE(d)

E: S47E(d) @defence.gov.au | comms.victas@defence.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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From: s47F @networkten.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 9:09 PM

To: s47E(d)

Ce: s47F ; s47F : s47F : s47F : s47F
s47F . s47F . s47F . s47F : s47F . s47F

Subject: 10 News First - HMAS Sydney OB broadcast

A EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you

trust the sender and know the content is safe. A
Dear547E(d)

On behalf of the 10 News First Melbourne team, please accept my sincere thanks to you and all on board
HMAS Sydney who were involved with our news OB on Thursday.

You're professionalism and assistance of the navy from the moment we made the request to the end of
the bulletin was exceptional.

We are truly grateful for the opportunity you gave our team to go on board HMAS Sydney and the amazing
access you provided.

It was a great privilege, and all of the team members will cherish the incredible experience for many years
to come.

Thankyou for being so accommodating with all of our requests...it made for a wonderful bulletin.

If you would like copies of any of the segments/news story/or raw footage please don't hesitate to reach
out.

We look forward to working with you again in the future,

Kind regards,
s47F

s47F

Executive Editor/Producer

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street South Yarra Melbourne VIC 3141
t.s47F m.s47F
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10 ViacomCBS acknowledges the Australian Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander peoples as the first people of the nation and the traditional
custodians of the lands where we live, learn and work.
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